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CENTENNIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
18135 S.E. Brooklyn
Portland, OR  97236

503-760-7990

CONFIRMATION

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Dr. Tasha Katsuda, Assistant Superintendent

DATE: October 8, 2025

SUBJECT: Consider Revised 2025-2026 School-Year Calendar for PreK-8 & CTC
___________________________________________________________________________

The attached calendar reflects changes due to the recent addition of professional learning work days for 
preschool educators.  At the request of Early Learning Administration, the following changes are proposed 
for the remainder of the 2025-2026 school year:

Date Approved Description Proposed Description
Friday, October 10, 2025 Regular School Day Staff Development
Friday, November 14, 2025 Regular School Day Staff Development
Friday, January 9, 2026 Regular School Day Staff Development
Friday, February 13, 2026 Regular School Day Staff Development
Friday, March 13, 2026 Conference/Report Card Prep Staff Development
Friday, April 17, 2026 Regular School Day Staff Development
Friday, May 8, 2026 Regular School Day Staff Development

************************************************** 

It is recommended that the Board adopt the revised 2025-2026 school year calendar for Preschool as 
reflected in the PreK-8 & CTC school year calendar.


